BARMBY MOOR PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk: Mrs V.L.E. Cox Email: Vivcox@talktalk.net

WAIKIKI THE LAURELS BARMBY MOOR YORK YO42 4DJ

Tel: 01759 302290

17th April 2012.

To Members of Barmby Moor Parish Council

The next Parish Council Meeting will be held on Thursday, 19 April 2012, after the Annual Parish Council Meeting in the Village Hall, Barmby Moor

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies
- 2. Declaration of Interest from members on any item to be discussed.
- **3. Minutes**: to consider the approval of the minutes of the PC meeting held on 8 March.
- 4. Matters Arising from previous meetings:
 - **Upgrading Street Lighting, Main Street –** application submitted for grant.
 - Winter Plan/Snow clearing/path cleaning as above. Request to roll-over outstanding money and use as street lighting grant.
 - Emergency Plan –first aid training, date to be confirmed.
 - Street Name plates –installation plans.
 - West End Bungalows 'Give Way' markings now completed.
 - Verge wastage outside Village Hall repairs carried out.
 - Queens Diamond Jubilee planters on B1246 quotations.
 - **Bus Shelters** now installed, but with windows not as requested.
 - Play Park ERNLLCA suggests Rospa or Humberside Playing Fields Assoc.
 - Streetscene/Taskforce walkabout Chairman's report has been circulated.
 - **Yorkshire Water** plan to repair grass verge at the same time maintenance work to the pumping station.
- 5. Plans:
- 1. Mr Robinson, erection of detached garage with workshop The Squirrels
- 2. Mr & Mrs Winter, Jenny Cottage, Flat Lane single storey extension to side.
- 3. Mr Cram, Lynby, Hull Road siting of 14 holiday cabins and cess pit.

- **4. Mr Pape, Southfield, Feoffee Common Lane** certificate of lawfulness for use of private residential dwelling. (Property used in breach of agricultural occupation since 1987.
- **5. Mr Jarrett, Faladale Cottage, Hull Road –** certificate of lawfulness for temporary siting of mobile unit to main dwelling.
- **6. Quicksilver Homes,** erection of 10 dwellings renewal of planning permission as allowed by appeal at Jesfield, St Catherine's Cottage.

Tree Decision Notice – 3 Reilly Way – part refusal and removal of Larch tree (T3). **Mr Mitchell, Spring House Farm** – refusal of planning for glazed canopy over existing courtyard. **Mr Mitchell, Spring House Farm** - plan withdrawn for 2-storey extension.

6 Finance: to approve invoices for payment. Village Hall - £25.50 (hire of hall + shed key); Storwood Nurseries - £22.00 (grass cutting Play Park); ERYC - £87.00 (play area inspection); Sharp's World of Wood - £1618.00 (erection of two new bus shelters).

ERLLCA – subscription £448.15 for 2012/13. **Annual Audit** – to commence in May.

7. Correspondence:

- Prune trees outside PO quotations received.
- **Duck Dash** to be held on Sunday, 29th April.
- **Neighbourhood Planning Workshop** 14 June during the day at Barton-upon-Humber names of councillors who can attend.
- **50+ Healthy Lifestyles & Information Event –** 20 April at Market Weighton 11 am 3pm.
- **8.** Reports from Councillors after attending committee meetings: to be deferred until the next meeting.
- 9. Councillors requests on items for future Agenda (Any Other Business):
 - Speed reduction B1246 request by Cllr. Shepherd on behalf of Pocklington TC.
- **10.** Date of next meeting(s): AGM 10 May.

Viv Cox Clerk to Barmby Moor Parish Council